

<p>19/008: Financial Position: noted Bank Balances: Current £76,571.31 Deposit £70,174.80, Bequest £4,788.43 Nationwide Business 95 Day Saver £60,000 Cambridge Building Society £0.00 Income: Cemetery £800.00 Agree cheque for £60,000 to finalise opening the Cambridge Building Society Account for the S106 Lap & Leap £120,130.01</p> <p>Proposed: Councillor B Hardwick Seconded: Councillor J Atkinson</p> <p>19/009: Planning Applications 19/00391/FUL - Erection of two-storey extension and porch to the rear. at 73 Oak Lane Kings Cliff. No Objection other than the observation that it may be overbearing on immediate neighbour.</p> <p>19/00487/TPO/ - T1 - Wych Elm (Ulmus glabra) - Fell due to the risk of catastrophic failure. The main stem has been colonised with Dryads Saddle (Polyporus squamosus), this has caused extensive decay resulting with less than 14.5% sound wood in measured areas. Should the tree fail at the point of decay it is highly likely a significant amount of harm would occur to person or property due to its location in a very confined area. at 2 Park Street Kings Cliffe. No Objection other than request planting of new saplings.</p> <p>19/00355/FUL -Alterations to the external style, location and form of dwelling, current Extant approved Outline Approval and Reserved Matters at Land South Of Wood Yard Wood Lane Kings Cliffe. No Objection</p> <p>19/00392/FUL-Erection of single storey rear extension. at 49 Park Street Kings Cliffe. No Objection</p> <p>Planning Applications granted by ENC None</p> <p>19/010: Speed Control Measures School sign relocations are in hand. Steve Barber will be making an onsite visit to discuss various options for gateways for all three entrances to Kings Cliffe and the possibility of vehicle activation signs. To be funded by East Northants Community Facility Fund. Request Highways for a road signs near the Wansford Road, near Allotments “not suitable for Artic Lorries”.</p> <p>Proposed: Councillor R Brown Seconded: Councillor J Atkinson</p> <p>19/011 Amenities Sub Committee Concerns over drains near Village Hall and Maltings Lanes, these will be discussed at the next meeting on Sunday, 28th April.</p> <p>19/012 Play Equipment, Sovereign Grange for February 2020 Clerk to review report received from Persimmons for any “High Risk” items.</p> <p>19/013 Grass Cutting A budget is to be set for the forthcoming year. NCC is to carryout there 3 cuts during the year.</p> <p>19/014 Burial Board Report Spoils have now been dealt with. Cemetery gates have been re-aligned and refurbished. Three days were spent straightening and resetting 18 headstones. These invoices will be paid from the Bequest account. English Oak trees to be planted in the Autumn.</p> <p>19/015 Neighbourhood Plan</p>	<p>Clerk</p> <p>Clerk</p> <p>Cllr Hardwick</p> <p>Cllr Day</p>
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	------------------------------------------------------------------------

<p>Finalised and submitted. It has proved difficult uploading all documentation online due to the size.</p> <p>19/016 Gazette entry for May 2019 Discussed and Agreed.</p> <p>19/017 Correspondence Received Correspondence received from Peter from Almhouses and Cllr J Atkinson to arrange a meeting for discussion.</p> <p>19/018 Any Other Business Clerk to contact ENDC for a timescale of village bins emptying and to include the bin on Oak Lane playpark area. Playing Field Archives from the Charity Northamptonshire ACRE are being posted out.</p> <p>The next Meeting will be our Annual General Meeting and will be held at 7.30 pm on Thursday 9th May 2019 at Kings Cliffe Active.</p> <p>Signed _____ Date _____</p>	<p>Cllr Atkinson</p> <p>Clerk</p> <p>Clerk</p>
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	------------------------------------------------